
1

Hudson, Roberta

From: Hudson, Roberta
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 8:57 AM
To: Michals, Stan
Subject: FW: [EXT] Clean Nuclear Energy Exploration Application
Attachments: Clean Nuclear Energy Corp_review agency file.pdf

Stan, 
 
I have attached the application she is referring to.  Due to the proximity of the site to Craven Canyon we have not 
started a timeclock on this yet.  Please let Crystal know if there is anything you would like to see completed from this 
area.  Also,  maps showing proposed hole locations are considered confidential as per SDCL 45-6D-15 so please do not 
share them outside of the agency. 
 
Thanks! 
 
 

Roberta Hudson, PE 
Engineer Manager I 
Minerals, Mining, and Superfund Program 
 
 
 

From: Crystal Hocking <crystal.hocking@respec.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 12:42 PM 
To: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us> 
Cc: John Glasscock <cowboyexpjwg@msn.com>; Holm, Eric <Eric.Holm@state.sd.us>; Mike Blady 
<mikeblady@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Clean Nuclear Energy Exploration Application 
 
Comments received.  
  
We had assumed that a cultural survey would be a permit condition, but we will be reaching out to SHPO regarding 
what they want to see for next steps. 
  
In the meantime, I also assume that GFP may have some biological survey requirements that may become a 
permit condition. Because the survey window for nesting raptors (and sometimes plant species) is a short window, 
and we don’t want to miss an opportunity for a field survey this spring, would it be possible for us, or your office, to 
provide GFP a copy of the application so that they can review and provide recommendations for any field biology 
surveys?   
  

 

  
Crystal M. Hocking, PG PE 

RESPEC 
605.394.6451   
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From: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 7:38 AM 
To: Crystal Hocking <crystal.hocking@respec.com>; Mike Blady <mikeblady@gmail.com> 
Cc: John Glasscock <cowboyexpjwg@msn.com>; Holm, Eric <Eric.Holm@state.sd.us> 
Subject: RE: Clean Nuclear Energy Exploration Application 
  
Mr. Blady, I hav e attached our procedural compl eteness letter for the Clean Nuclear Energy Corp uranium exploration application. Ple ase address the items withi n the letter so we can proceed with proc essing this applic ation. If you have any  
Mr. Blady, 
  
I have aƩached our procedural completeness leƩer for the Clean Nuclear Energy Corp uranium exploraƟon 
applicaƟon.  Please address the items within the leƩer so we can proceed with processing this applicaƟon. 
  
If you have any quesƟons, please feel free to contact me at (605) 773-4201. 
  
Thank you! 
  
  

Roberta Hudson, PE 

Engineer Manager I 
Minerals, Mining, and Superfund Program 
  
  
  

From: Crystal Hocking <crystal.hocking@respec.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 3:13 PM 
To: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us> 
Cc: Mike Blady <mikeblady@gmail.com>; John Glasscock <cowboyexpjwg@msn.com>; Holm, Eric 
<Eric.Holm@state.sd.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Clean Nuclear Energy Exploration Application 
  
The copy of the application has been submitted to the Fall River Register of Deeds (see attached).  
  

 

  
Crystal M. Hocking, PG PE 

RESPEC 
605.394.6451   

 

  
  

From: Crystal Hocking  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 9:53 PM 
To: Hudson, Roberta <roberta.hudson@state.sd.us> 
Cc: Mike Blady <mikeblady@gmail.com>; John Glasscock <cowboyexpjwg@msn.com>; Holm, Eric 
<eric.holm@state.sd.us> 
Subject: Clean Nuclear Energy Exploration Application 
  
Ms. Hudson, 
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On behalf of Clean Nuclear Energy Corp, please find the attached cover letter and application package for a 
proposed exploration program.  
  
We will get a hard copy of the application (including the application fee) in the mail to the DANR as well as provide 
a copy to the Fall River County Register of Deeds later this week.  
  
  
Crystal M. Hocking, PE, PG 

Project Geologist 
 

RESPEC 

3824 Jet Drive 
Rapid City, SD 57703 
605.394.6451 office   
respec.com 
  
Confidentiality Notice: This E-mail and any attachments is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 
U.S.C. & 2510-2524, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any retention, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the 
sender that you have received the message in error, and permanently delete the original and destroy any copy, including 
printed copies of this email and any attachments thereto.  
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Hudson, Roberta

From: Hudson, Roberta
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 8:54 AM
To: Carlson Dietmeier, Jenna; Lloyd, Dustin
Cc: Lees, Michael
Subject: FW: [EXT] Clean Nuclear Energy Exploration Application
Attachments: SD DANR_CoverLetter.pdf; Final Clean Nuclear Energy Sec 36 Application.pdf

Jenna and DusƟn, 
 
Well, I overesƟmated by a few weeks……  This is the submiƩal.  We are looking at a May hearing.  I will let you know 
when it gets public noƟced.  I am not starƟng official Ɵmeclocks on this yet.  That Ɵmeclock will most likely start next 
week.  
 
There are confidenƟal maps in this file.  Please do NOT share any maps which provide locaƟons of proposed drill holes 
with any other agency or tribal enƟty.  They are protected as confidenƟal as per SDCL 45-6D-15. 
 
Let me know if you have any quesƟons. 
 
 

Roberta Hudson, PE 
Engineer Manager I 
Minerals, Mining, and Superfund Program 
 
 
 

From: Crystal Hocking <crystal.hocking@respec.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:53 PM 
To: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us> 
Cc: Mike Blady <mikeblady@gmail.com>; John Glasscock <cowboyexpjwg@msn.com>; Holm, Eric 
<Eric.Holm@state.sd.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Clean Nuclear Energy Exploration Application 
 
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


